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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Michael Dorsey 
Rachelle Galant 
5/24/2012 1 :49:34 PM 
RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 
image001.gif 

She may have left out a DC in haste .. ~on't we go o ff our data? 

Mi chael Dorsey 
Di rector , National Accounts 

Actavis 
60 Col umb i a Rd. t +l 262 - 377- 0874 @ MDORSEY@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 Un i ted States wwww.actavis. com<http: //www . actavi s . com/> 
I nterna l VoIP number 

Pl ease note that thi s e-mai l and its attachments are intended for the n amed addressee onl y and 
may contain i nformation that is confidential and privileged . If you have by coincidence or 
mistake o r without speci fi c authorization received this e-ma i l and its attachments we request 
that you notify us i mmediatel y that you have rece i ved them in error , uphold stri ct 
confidentiality and ne ither read , copy , nor othe r wi se make use of their content in any way 
Pl ease note that the sender of th i s e - mail and its attachments is sol ely responsible f o r its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group o r i ts subs idiaries. 

From: Rachelle Ga l ant 
Sent: Thursday , May 24 , 2012 2 : 48 PM 
To : Michael Dorsey 
Subject: RE: Smi th Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

I don 't want to be the one who points it out , but her email c l oses the door on getting extra 
inventory from us. We ' ve already s hipped her Smith' s full requirements on Oxy 30mg . 

Rachelle Galant 
Senior Product Manager 

Actavis 
60 Col umbia Rd. Bl dg B t +l 973-993-4527@ RGalant@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Stateswwww . actavis.com<http : //www.actavis . com/> 
Internal VoIP number t 125-4527 

Pl ease note that this e - mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may conta in information that is confidential and privi l eged. If you have by coincidence or 
mist ake or without specif i c authori zat i on received this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict 
confidentialit y and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use of the i r content in any way 
Pl ease note that the sender o f this e-mail and it s attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subs i diari es. 

From: Michael Dorsey 
Sent : Thursday , May 24 , 2012 2 :4 6 PM 
To : Rache l le Ga l ant 
Subjec t: RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

Yes , though her numbers for us are off , a t least from what I see . 
Date: _ _.j._."}'-J .... Xw....:.;1 ,r..__ 

MLG,CSR, RPR,CRR 

ACTAV!S0288356 
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Michael Dorsey 
Director , National Accounts 

Actavi s 
60 Columbia Rd. t +l 262-377 - 0874@ MDORS EY@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Stateswwww . actavis.com<http : //www . actavi s . com/> 
Interna l VoI P number 

Please note that thi s e-ma il and its attachment s are intended f or the named addressee on l y and 
may contain informat i on that i s conf i dential and p riv ileged. I f you have by co i ncidence or 
mi s t ake o r without specific authorizati on recei ved this e-mail and it s attachments we request 
that you notify us immediatel y that you have received them in error, uph o l d strict 
conf identiality and neither read , copy , n o r othe r wi se make use of their cont ent in any way 
Please note t hat the sender o f t hi s e-mail and it s a ttachment s i s so l e l y responsibl e for its 
content if it does not con cern t he operat i ons o f Act avi s Group or it s s ub s i diaries . 

From: Rachelle Ga l ant 
Sent: Thursday, May 24 , 2012 2:43 PM 
To: Mi chael Dorsey 
Sub j ect : RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

I s she saying she normall y orders 6700 a mont h with supplier Mand 8700 a month with us? 

Rache lle Galant 
Senior Product Manager 

Actavis 
60 Columbi a Rd. Bl dg B t +l 973- 993- 4527@ RGala n t@actavis. com 
Morri stown , NJ 07960 United St a t eswwww . actavis . com<http://www . ac t avi s . com/ > 
Internal VoIP number t 125-45 27 

Please note that this e - mail and i ts at t achments are intended f or the named addressee only and 
may con t ain information that is confident i a l and privileged . If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or withou t speci fi c authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immedia t ely that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read , copy , n o r otherwi se make use of their content in any way 
Please no t e that the sende r of this e-mai l and it s attachments i s so l e l y responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its s ubsidi aries. 

From : Mi chael Dorsey 
Sent : Th u rsday , May 24 , 2012 2 : 24 PM 
To : Michael Perfetto; Nancy Baran; Rachelle Galant; Jinping McCormi ck 
Cc: Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Subject : RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

From: Donna Pruitt [mailto :dpruitt@smithdrug.com] 
Sent : Thursday, May 24 , 2012 2 : 21 PM 
To: Michael Dorsey 
Subject: Product Shortage 

Mi ke , 

ACT AV!S0288357 
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Regardi ng our con ve r sation yesterday and my request for additiona l invento ry. 

Currently I have a s upplier of Oxycodone 30mg that is backordering product until anticipa t ed 
release o f June 11 th. Whi ch was changed this week from May 1 8th. 

My inventory usages with thi s company a r e 6 , 700 bott l es per month. Combined with my usages 
currently with Actavi s , 3 month average 8 ,7 00 bottles. I have requested the following orders 
t o be placed thi s week. For t he Spartanburg Location 2 ,4 00 , 1,200 bott l es for the Paragould 
Loca tion and 2 ,4 00 bott l es for the Va l dosta Location. 

Thank you for your attention . 

Mi chael Dorsey 
Director, National Accounts 

Actavis 
60 Col umb i a Rd . t +1 262 - 377 - 0874@ MDORS EY@actavis . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Stateswwww . actavis.com<http://www.actavis . com/> 
Internal Vo IP number 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee onl y and 
may contai n informat i on that is confidential and privileged . If you have by coinci dence or 
mistake or without speci fi c a u t h o ri zat i on rece i ved this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify u s immediately that you have received them in error , upho ld strict 
confidentiality and neither r ead , copy , nor otherwi se make u se of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e -mai l and it s attachments i s sol e l y re sponsib l e for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its s ubs idiaries. 

From: Michael Perfetto 
Sent: Thursday , May 24 , 2012 1 : 32 PM 
To : Nancy Baran; Rachelle Galant ; Jinping McCormick 
Cc : Michael Dorsey ; Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Subject: RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

I would ask for documentation .... to support your concerns. 

Fu l l d i sclosure ... which I presume the cu stomer would do to cover both them and us. 

From: Nancy Baran 
Sent: Thursday , May 24, 2012 1:22 PM 
To: Mi ch ael Perfetto; Rachelle Ga l ant; J inping McCormi ck 
Cc: Mi chael Dorsey 
Subject: RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

I am not saying I disagree bu t this br i ngs up a valid quest i on . If a customer says they wou l d 
like to i ncrease their usage by 2x ' s "because a competitor is having supply i ssues" how do we 
know this is what they we re rea l ly purchasing fr om them if at all? By us accepting the 
additiona l bus i ness and using compet i tive supp l y i ssues reason for the next month o r so ... our 
system will eventual l y s how this as within normal range . Do you see what I'm getting a t ? 

ACT AV!S0288358 
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Nancy Baran 
Director, Customer Service 

Actavi s 
60 Col umbia Rd. Bldg B t +l 973 - 993-4510 or 888 - 925- 2342@ NBARAN@actavis.com 
Morr i stown ,NJ07960United St ates f +1 -973-993-4 300wwww.actavis.com<http://www.actavis . com/> 
Interna l VoIP number t 1254510 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are i ntended for the named addressee onl y and 
may conta in informat i on that is confident i a l and privil eged. If you have by coi nci dence or 
mi stake or wi thout speci fi c authorizat i on recei ved thi s e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immedia t ely that you have received them i n error , uph o ld strict 
confidential ity and neither read , copy , nor o t herwise make use of their con ten t in any way 
Please note that the sender o f this e -ma il and it s attachments i s so l e l y respons i b l e for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavi s Group or its subsidia ri es . 

From: Michael Perfetto 
Sent: Thursday, May 24 , 2012 1:1 9 PM 
To: Nancy Baran; Ra chelle Gal ant ; Jinping McCormick 
Cc: Michael Dorsey 
Subject : Re : Smi th Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

I say do it 

From: Nancy Baran 
Sent: Thu rsday , May 24 , 2012 01 : 18 PM 
To : Rachelle Galant ; Michael Perfetto ; Jinping McCormick 
Cc: Michael Do rse y 
Subject: RE: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

We need to get an answer to Rachelle on this. Lets d i scuss today. Tx 

Nancy Baran 
Director , Customer Service 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +l 973-993-4510 or 888 - 925-2342@ NBARAN@actavis . com 
Morristown ,NJ07960United States f +1-97 3- 993- 4300wwww . ac t avis . com <http: //www.actavis.com/> 
Internal Vo IP number t 1254510 

Please n o te that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee onl y and 
may contain i nformation that is confi dentia l and privileged. If you have by co incidence or 
mi stake or without specific authorization received this e - mail a nd its attachments we request 
that you notify us immed i atel y that you have received them i n error , uphold s t r i ct 
conf i dentiality and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use o f their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solel y responsible f or its 
content if it does not conce rn the operations o f Actavi s Group o r its subsidiaries. 

From: Rachel l e Ga l ant 
Sent : Wednesday , May 23 , 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Michael Perfetto; Nancy Baran; Jinping McCormick (JMCCORMICK@actavi s.com) 
(JMCCORMI CK@actavi s.com) 

ACT AV!S0288359 
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Cc : Michael Dorsey 
Subject : ?w: Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

Mike P , Jinping, and Nancy -

Smith dru g is requesting 6K in additional bottles o f Oxy 30mg this month, due to Qualitest 
being on backorder until the end o f June. 

From Actavis, Smith Drug's average purchase vo l ume on the 30mg is ave r aging 11,5 00 bottles a 
month . Thi s month they have received 9500 bottles MTD. In April, they onl y ordered and 
rece i ved 5500 bot tle s . My question is can we ship Smith Drug an additiona l 6 , 000 bottle s on 
the 30mg as they are requesting, and document it as a market shortage , using justification 
that they under- ordered in April? 

Please respond back today to the g r oup if possible as Dorsey is working on a timeline with his 
buyer 

Many thanks , 

Rachelle 

Rachelle Galant 
Senior Product Manager 

Actavi s 
60 Col umbia Rd . Bldg B t +l 973 - 993-4 527@ RGalant@actavis.com 
Morristown, NJ 07960 United Stateswwww.actavi s.com<http://www.actavi s . com/> 
Internal VoIP number t 125-4527 

Please note that this e -mai l and i ts attachments are intended for the named addressee onl y and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coinci dence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e - mail and its at t achments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidential ity and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender o f this e-mail and it s attachments i s so l ely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operat i ons of Actavis Group or i ts subsidi aries . 

From: Michael Dorsey 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22 , 2012 5:15 PM 
To: Rachelle Ga l ant 
Subject : Smith Drug - Oxycodone 30mg needs 

Rachelle, 

Smith Drug is requesting another 6 , 000 bottles of our 3 0mg (2 , 400 , 1, 200 , 2 ,4 00 in thei r 
respective DC ' s) The reason is that Qualites t i s on a back order unt il the end of June and 
this will help fill that void . 

Please let me know by tomorrow (Wednesday) if possible, as Donna is off on Friday and Monday . 

ACT AVI S0288360 
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Thank you, 

Mi chael Dorsey 
Director , Nationa l Accounts 

Actavis 
60 Col umbia Rd. t +l 262-377-0874@ MDORSEY@actavi s . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Stateswwww.actavis . com<http://www . actavis . com/> 
Internal VoIP numbe r 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain i nformat i on that is confidenti a l and privi leged . If you have by coi ncidence or 
mi stake or wi thout specific authori zation rece i ved this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you not i fy us immediatel y that you have received them i n error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Pl ease no t e t hat the sender of this e -ma i l and its attachments is sol ely responsible for its 
content i f it does not concern the operations of Actavi s Group or i ts subsidiaries. 

ACTAVIS0288361 




